HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 08, 2001
1: 41 PM

TAPE HFC 01 - 36, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 36, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 37, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 37, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 38, Side
TAPE HFC 01 - 38, Side

Wrwrwr

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Mulder called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 1:41 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Represent ati ve El don Mul der, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson

Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

Represent ati ve John Davi es

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Ethan Berkow tz; Representative Peggy W son

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE:

CORDOVA: No testifiers

DI LLI NGHAM Brad Angasan; Ward Jones; Cathy Flavin; Geg
Donewar; Cristy Tilden; Fred Ni shiunra; Blanche Mirphy

HOVER: Karen WIllows; Colleen Janes; Susan Kernes; Elaine
A son; Hal Smth; D ane McBride; C ndy Quijada

KENAI : Jan Henry; Joan Bennett Schrader; Patrick Hi ckey;
Karen Roger; Len Ml nguist; Lotte Bogard; Janes Fisher;
Virgi ni a Espenhorde; Shirley Henl ey

KODI AK: Dave Perkins; Don Roberts; Dave Jones; M ke
M I 1igan

House Fi nance Committee 1 03/08/01 1:41 PM



SEWARD: No testifiers
VALDEZ: Bill Coner; Bob Benda
BARROW Bruce Cul ver; Lucienne Harger; Paul Carr

BETHEL: Caroline Renner; Andrew Garrison; Carrie Enoch;
Cheryl Thonpson; Paula Al bert; Les Daenzer; Bill Ferguson

DELTA JUNCTI ON: Dan Beck, Superintendent

GLENNALLEN: No testifiers

KOTZEBUE: Ross Schaeffer; Greg Russell; John Creed

NOVE: Julie Serstad;, Josie Stiles; LaVerne Smith; Ric

Schmdt; Liz GIlI; Mirsha Mroelli; Taffy Fox; Wesley
Perkins; Tom leasik; Jane Franks; Lavern Smth; Ric
Schmdt; Liz GIlI; Mirsha Mroelli; Taffy Fox; Wesley

Per ki ns; Tom kl easi k; Jane Franks
TOK: Mary Wi ght

OFFNETS: Chief Jim Hasenohrl, Unal aska; Teresa Socpel al uk

Shaktool i k; Dallas Lee Dexter, Northslope; Neal GCeorge,
North Sl ope; Robert Brown, Ekwok; Reuben M xsooke, Unal aska,;
Stanl ey Active Jr. Togiak; Henry Anelon Jr., Levelock; Eric
Beghart, Kake; @ust Tunauing, Kalibnik; Lucy Eningowk,
Shismaraff; Mna Nayokpuk, Shismaraff; Katrina Church,

Prince WIlliam Sound Conmmunity College; Doug Zeit, Craig;

Margaret O Neil, Craig; Suzanne Falvoni, Prince WIIliam
Sound Col | ege

HAI NES: No testifiers

KETCH KAN: Bill Hardy; Patty G een; Rebecca Kleinschm dt;
M ke Wsnewski; Penny Dillard; David Deal; Bob Winstein

PETERSBURG. Ted Smith; Linda Quarles; Mary Francis; Dave
Carl son; Barry Bracken; Tiffany Borges; Dal e Stone

SI TKA: Thomas Conley; Fred Reeder; Mrlys Tedin; Millie
Kabl er; Jean Frank; Alice Johnstone

WRANGELL: Janelle Privett; Panella MC oskey; David @Glla;
Tonni e Barl ow; Whody WI son; Pam Rope

FAl RBANKS: Rut hamae Karr; Jim Knoske; WMarta Mieller; Vera
Becker; David Jacobson; Ruth L'Hommedi eu; Colleen Chinn;
Jean Becker; Tim Doran; Jeff Walters; Joe Hardenbrook; John
Ashcraft; Jeri Lanier;

House Fi nance Committee 2 03/08/01 1:41 PM



#HB103
#HB104

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

STATEW DE TELECONFERENCE
HB 103- APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET
HB 104- APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

The followi ng overview was taken in |l og note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Comm ttee through the 22nd Legi sl ative Session, contact 465-
2156. After the 22nd Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

LOG | SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
TAPE HFC 00 - 36
SIDE A
000 |CO CHAI R MJULDER Opened t he House Finance Conmttee

neeti ng on statew de tel econferencing,
noting that each testifier would be given
atinme-limted opportunity to testify in
support or agai nst proposed budget

changes.
158 | DAVE PERKI NS - Testified in support continued funding
KCDI AK for the Kodiak radi o broadcasting and the

current satellite system

323 | DON ROBERTS - KODI AK | Requested continued and greater funding
for people suffering fromdisabilities.
He noted his request for continued
funding for the State's independent

Li ving Counci | .

437 | DAVE JONES - KODI AK | Requested transportation costs for the
Al aska Marine H ghway be funded at 100%

510 |[MKE M LLIGAN - Ref erenced Section 7 & Section 15 and the
KODI AK notor fuel tax. M. MIligan spoke in
support of paying an incone tax rather

t han taking noney fromthe Constitutional
Budget Reserve (CBR). He reconmended
raising the State fuel tax.

700 | Co-Chair Ml der Noted that the State woul d receive an
additional $40 mllion federal dollars
this year.

741 | KAREN W LLOAS - Voi ced concern with the proposed funding

HOMVER for fish and wldlife concerns throughout

the State. She noted that problens have
been increasing. She recomended nore
dollars for the | aws passed over the past
few years for greater public safety.

830 | Co-Chair Ml der Poi nted out that there was funding
provi ded for one general fund supported
trooper and five federal funded troopers.

House Fi nance Committee 3 03/08/01 1:41 PM



857

SUSAN KERNES - HOVER

Testified in support of ful

publ i c broadcasti ng.

funding for

998

ELAI NE OLSON - HOVER

Testified in further
treat nent prograns.

support for al cohol

1116

HAL SM TH - HOMER

Testified in support
publ i ¢ broadcasti ng,
radi o.

of full funding for
specifically public

1187

JAN HENRY - KENAI

Testified in greater financial support
for the Department of Mlitary & Veterans
Affairs budget and specifically regarding
the |l ocal energency planning comittee
proposed nove from Departnent of Mlitary
and Veterans Affairs to the Departnent of
Envi ronnental Conservation. He stressed
that funds need to be appropriated to
keep | ocal enmergency committees afl oat.
M. Henry requested further support for
the Al aska State Troopers.

1329

JOAN BENNETT
SCHRADER - KENAI

Request ed i ncreased funding for nental
heal t h concerns and additionally for the
Al aska State troopers.

1425

PATRI CK HI CKEY -
KENAI

Testified in support of additional
fundi ng for education.

1525

KARN ROGER - KENAI

Spoke in support of greater funding for
the juvenile probation officers in the
Kenai area.

1580

Bl LL COVER - VALDEZ

Spoke in support for increased funding
for the local jails and the Departnent of
Corrections.

1653

Co- Chair Mul der

Comment ed on the concerns voiced
regarding the Valdez jail.

1665

DI ANE MCBRI DE -
HOVER

Testified in support of full funding for
publ i ¢ broadcasting and the Al aska
connecti on project.

1797

LEN MALMQUI ST -
KENAI

Voi ced support for greater funding for
the |l ocal energency planning commttees.
He noted that he had provided witten
testinmony regardi ng Energency Medi cal
Servi ces (EMS) services on the Kenai
Peni nsul a.

1893

Representative Croft

Asked if guaranteeing funding for fire
suppressi on could keep the fires snaller.

1910

M. Mal nui st

Replied that it would, adding that it
woul d be noney well spent. He offered to
provi de resear ched dat a.

1946

Co- Chair Mul der

Asked how this could differ fromthe
current "hot shots".

1959

M. Ml ngui st

Replied that currently fire-fighting
crews are assigned and are on nobile
stand-by. The funding coul d change t hat
del egati on.

1980

Representati ve

Not ed t hat appeal had been indicated in

House Fi nance Committee

4 03/08/01 1:41 PM




Hudson

Subconmi ttee. He understood that the

pl acenent woul d be throughout the State.
He asked for further ideas for
operational prevention of fires.

2025 | Co- Chair Ml der Advi sed the Legislature's reluctance to
start new prograns.

2039 | LOTTE BOGARD - KENAI | Spoke in support of the Governor's Back
to Basic's Health initiative, which would
hel p the State deal with the tubercul osis
(TB) out breaks throughout the State. She
noted the need for additional funding for
public health nurses.

2149 | JAMES FI SHER - KENAI | Spoke to | egislation that woul d provide
protection and treatnent for wonen that
are not covered on Medicaid or Medicare,
whi ch coul d i nprove their chances for
survival from cervical and breast cancer

2209 | Co- Chair Ml der Advi sed that those funds had been
attached as a fiscal note to the
Governor's bill

2228 | BRAD ANGASAN - Testified in support of the 15 percent

Dl LLI NGHAM i ncrease in VPSO sal ari es.
2311 | WARD JONES - Spoke in support of greater funding for
Dl LLI NGHAM t he Departnent of Environnent al
Conservation’ s budget conponent.
TAPE HFC 01 - 36,
Side B
046 | CATHY FLAVIN - Voi ced support for full effective funding
Dl LLI NGHAM for the Tobacco Prevention and Control
Pr ogram
176 | GREG DONEWAR - Requested full restoration of funding for
DI LLI NGHAM contact jails and the utilization of
community jails.

351 | Co-Chair Mul der Acknow edged that Dillingham does have
the nost problens with the contact jails
and over cr owdi ng.

379 | PAUL SHADURA - KENAI |Voiced support for full funding for the
Department of Fish and Gane's budget. He
noted that his testinony would be faxed
in.

612 | SHI RLEY HENLEY - Stated that public health nurses need

KENAI greater support. She indicated support
for Governor Know e’s Back to Basics
program

686 | CRISTY WLLER TILDEN | Spoke in support of increased funding for

- DI LLI NGHAM the Division of Al cohol and Drug Abuse.

819 |Representative Croft | Asked how the 5% on prevention was
pl ayi ng-out in other states.

834 | Ms. Tilden Comment ed on a recent budget anal yzed for
each State in the Union. She noted that
Al aska was a third down that |ist.

883 | FRED NI SH MJURA - Testified in support for an additional

House Fi nance Committee

5 03/08/01 1:41 PM




DI LLI NGHAM

ranger for State Parks.

1030 | Representative Croft |Asked if the State had nmade specific
comm tnents for park ranger funding.
1050 | M. Nishinmura Replied that the agreenent was signed in
1985 and noted that there were no
provi sions within the agreenent.
1166 | BLANCH MURPHY - Testified in support for additional
DI LLI NGHAM funding for Head Start prograns.
Testified in support for increased
funding for State VPSO s. M. Mirphy
not ed her support for additional funding
for education and testified in support
for the Governor's request for increased
fundi ng for al cohol treatnent systens.
1361 | CI NDY QUI JADA - Testified in support of full funding for
HOVER the University of Al aska.
1424 | BOB BENDA — VALDEZ Testified in support of full funding for
the University of Al aska.
1581 | CAROLI NE RENNER - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
BETHEL cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.
1776 | Co- Chair Ml der Questioned the findings that indicate
that 74 percent of Al askan’s use snuff.
1813 | Vi ce- Chair Bunde bserved that children as young as five
chew t obacco.
1895 | ANDREW GARRI SON - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
BETHEL cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl ement funds as a fundi ng source.
1941 | Vi ce- Chai r Bunde Questioned the nunber of the patients
that had quit.
1963 | M. Garrison Not ed that 55 patients had quit for up to
a year.
1975 | CARRI E ENCCH - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
BETHEL cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settlenment funds as a fundi ng source.
2006 | CHERYL THOMPSON - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
BETHEL cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.
2067 | PAULA ALBERT - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
BETHEL cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.
2143 | DAN BECK - DELTA Testified in support of additional
JUNCTI ON funding for education. Testified in
support of inflation proofing the
education foundation formula. Testified
in support of full funding for pupi
transportation.
2238 | M. Beck Responded to questions by Co-Chair
Mul der .
2250 | JULI E SERSTAD - NOVE |Testified in support of the governor's

request for Back to Basic health

servi ces.

House Fi nance Committee

6 03/08/01 1:41 PM




TAPE HFC 01 - 37,
Side A

069 | M. Serstad Conti nued her testinony.

159 | Vice-Chair Bunde Questioned if the rate of TB was tenfold
in their area.

183 | Ms. Serstad Affirmed and stated that the cold arctic
envi ronnment and cl ose spaces along with
transportation to and from Russi a has
i ncreased the incidents of TB.

249 | Vi ce-Chair Bunde Not ed his concern with the rate of TB in
None.

281 Representative Croft |Agreed that TBis a problemin other
areas of the State. He noted that the
Governor's request for Back to Basics was
$1.5 million dollars. He gquestioned what
steps woul d be taken to conbat TB.

345 | Ms. Serstad Stated that none of the funding was
slated to cone to their programat this
time. She indicated that a team of nurses
had been sent to areas afflicted with TB.

472 | Representative Croft |Questioned the rate of epidem c and the
cost of treatnent.

489 | Ms. Serstad Thought that 25 or 30 people inflicted
woul d be considered an epidem c. She did
not know the cost of treatnent. She
commented on the cost in adm nistering
the nedicines. TBis a term nal disease
if it is not treated.

663 |JOSIE STILES - NOVE |Testified in support of state support for
the 15 percent increase in VPSO sal ari es.

792 | TOM BOLEN - KOTZEBUE | Testified in support of Local Energency
Pl anni ng Commi ssi on grants.

1172 | ROSS SCHAEFFER - Testified in support of State support for

KOTZEBUE the 15 percent increase in VPSO sal ari es
and the addition of 20 troopers.
Testified in support of the Governor's
request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns and added his
support for additional funding for Head
Start prograns.

1343 | GREG RUSSELL - Requested full restoration of funding for
KOTZEBUE contact jails and the utilization of
comunity jails.
1511 | JOHAN WARD - KOTZEBUE | Requested full restoration of funding for
contact jails and the utilization of
community jails.
1601 | BRUCE CULVER - Spoke in greater funding for the natural
BARROW di saster and oil hazards.

1685 | LUCI ENNE HARGER - Testified in support of additional
BARROW fundi ng for education.

1899 | Co- Chai r Ml der Indicated that it would be nore efficient

to bl ock grant education funds.

House Fi nance Committee

7 03/08/01 1:41 PM




1922

PAUL CARR - BETHEL

Requested full restoration of funding for
contact jails and the utilization of
comunity jails. He added support for
further funding for the VPSO s and the
Departnent of Public Safety budget.

1995

LAVERN SM TH - NOVE

Stressed the need to fund tobacco
cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl ement funds as a fundi ng source.

2059

Co- Chair Mul der

Advi sed that there is a m sunderstandi ng
where those funds are directed.

2090

RI C SCHM DT - NOVE

Testified in support of full funding for
publ i ¢ broadcasti ng.

2198

LI Z G LL - NOVE

Testified in support of additional
funding for educati on and substance abuse
pr ogr ans.

2294

MARSHA MARCELLI -
NOVE

Testified for greater funding for

subst ance abuse and t he tobacco abuse
funding. She noted that tobacco funding
has not been avail able to the None area.

2350

TAFFY FOX - NOVE

Stressed the need to fund tobacco
cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.

TAPE HFC 01 -
Side B

37,

069

VESLEY PERKI NS -
NOVE

Testified in support of State support for
the 15 percent increase in VPSO sal ari es.

148

TOM OKLEASI K - NOVE

Testified in support of State support for
the 15 percent increase in VPSO sal ari es
and the Departnent of Public Safety
budget .

350

Representati ve
Hudson

Asked about the Al aska Federati on of
Natives (AFN) funds source.

367

Co- Chai r Mul der

Expl ai ned that Senator Stevens had put
$15 million dollars in through the
Departnent of Educati on.

403

M. Ckleasik

Understood that to be true. He noted
that those would be a one-tine fund
appropri ation.

441

JANE FRANKS - NOME

Spoke to the problens with al cohol, which
goes hand in hand with the VPSO s and the
subst ance abuse prograns throughout the
State and the Departnent of Public

Saf ety’ s budget.

530

LES DAENZER - BETHEL

Testified in support of additional
funding for education and for Head Start
and ot her preschool prograns. M.

Daenzer requested greater funding for the
Department of Public Safety and indicated
how t hat woul d provi de safety for the
children and the vill age areas.

790

Bl LL FERGUSON -
BETHEL

Testified in support of additional
fundi ng for educati on and drug and

House Fi nance Committee

8 03/08/01 1:41 PM




al cohol abuse counseling funding. He
reconmended that the problens be | ooked
at holistically.

1008 | JI M HASENCHRL - Requested full restoration of funding for
UNALASKA contact jails and the utilization of
comunity jails. Testified in support of
State support for the 15 percent increase
in VPSO sal ari es.

1090 | TERESA SOCPELALWK - Spoke agai nst reduced fundi ng for

SHAKTOOLI K subst ance abuse and nental health
services. She encouraged full funding
for the rural human services prograns.

1166 | DALLAS LEE DEXTER - Spoke in support for the North Sl ope

NORTHSL OPE Institute of Learning. She reiterated
her support for the infant | earning
program which provides for the needed
early intervention

1421 | NEI L GEORCGE - NORTH |Testified in support of additional

SLOPE funding for education. Testified in
support of the Governor's request for
i ncreased funding for al cohol and drug
abuse prograns.

1527 | JOHN CREED - Testified in support of full funding for

KOTZEBUE the University of Al aska.

1589 | ROBERT BROWN - EKWX | Testified in support of State support for
the 15 percent increase in VPSO sal ari es.

1641 | Representative Croft | Asked about the AFN grant. He asked how
many vill ages have banned the use of
al cohol .

1669 | M. Brown Replied that in Bristol Bay, there are
three communities that have voted to go
dry. He added that there are 10 vill ages
in that area with VPSO s.

1715 | REUBEN M XSOOKE - Requested funding for a children's hone

UNALASKA bed for children that are abandoned
because of al cohol abuse. He noted that
there are 15 villages in that area.

1786 | Representative Asked where nost of the people go for

Hudson treat nent.

1797 | M. M xsooke Replied it would be depend on where they
were "caught”. It would be either
Kot zebue or Anchorage. The Nome outl et
is outpatient only.

1832 | Representative Questioned the concept of a multi-

Hudson generati onal hone.

1843 | M. M xsooke Voi ced his support of that the idea and
that it stays in the village area.

1866 | STANLEY ACTIVE JR. - |Testified in support of state support for

TOd AK the 15 percent increase in VPSO sal ari es.

1953 | HENRY ANELON JR. - Testified in support of state support for

LEVELOCK the 15 percent increase in VPSO sal ari es.

2010 | ERI C GEBHART - KAKE |Testified in support of additional

House Fi nance Committee

9 03/08/01 1:41 PM




fundi ng for education.

2069 | GUST TUNGUI NG - Testified in support of State support for
KALI BNI K the 15 percent increase in VPSO sal ari es.

2123 | LUCY ENI NGOALK - Testified in support of the Governor's
SHI SMARAFF request for increased funding for al cohol

and drug abuse prograns.

2192 | M NA NAYOKPWK - Testified in support of the Governor's
SHI SMARAFF request for increased funding for al cohol

and drug abuse prograns.

2280 | KATRI NA CHURCH - Testified in support of full funding for
PRI NCE WLLI AM SOUND |the University of Al aska.

COVWUNI TY COLLEGE

2298 |DOUG ZEIT - CRAIG Spoke in support of an inconme tax or use
of the permanent fund for nental health
pr ogr ans.

2345 | MARGARET O NEIL - Testified in support of the nental health

CRAI G budget. Testified in support of the
Governor's request for increased funding
for al cohol and drug abuse prograns.
Testified in support of State support for
the 15 percent increase in VPSO sal ari es
and soci al workers.

184 | Representative bserved that only three persons had
Fost er testified on behalf of paying taxes to

rai se revenues.

252 | SUZANNE FALVON - Testified in support of full funding for
PRI NCE WLLI AM SOUND |the University of Alaska and conmunity
COLLEGE col | eges.

361 | VI CE- CHAI R BUNDE Asked if there are all owances for speci al
needs students that want to take a GED
test.

430 | Ms. Falvoni Stated that additional resources are
needed for special education students
such as material on tape. The Committee
took an “at ease” for a dinner break at
5:00 p. m

889 |Co-Chair WIIians Reconvened the Commttee at 6:05 p. m

933 |BILL HARDY - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
KETCHI KAN cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco

settlenment funds as a fundi ng source.

1040 | PATTY GREEN - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
KETCHI KAN cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco

settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.

1159 | REBECCA KLEI NSCHM DT | Stressed the need to fund tobacco
- KETCHI KAN cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco

settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.

1226 | M KE W SNEWBKI - Voi ced support for $160 thousand doll ars
KETCHI KAN funding to the State Parks budget.

1275 | TED SM TH, MAYOR - Spoke in support of increased funding for
PETERSBURG the Al aska Marine H ghway system

1365 | LI NDA QUARLES - Request ed greater funding for the H ghway
PETERSBURG Stabilization fund.

House Fi nance Committee

10 03/08/01 1:41 PM




1396 | MARY FRANCI S - Testified in support of additional
PETERSBURG fundi ng for education.

1511 | DAVE CARLSON - Requested fully funding the Al aska Marine
PETERSBURG H ghway stabilization fund.

1547 | BARRY BRACKEN - Requested fully funding the Al aska Marine
PETERSBURG H ghway stabilization fund.

1611 | THOVAS CONLEY - Testified in support of additional
S| TKA fundi ng for education.

1735 | Representative Asked to what extend would the econom c
Hudson decl ine woul d have on funding for

educati onal needs.
1817 | M. Conl ey Acknowl edged that there had been a
substanti al effect and changes noted
toward that in the past year. He stated
that it had not affected real estate
costs in Sitka.
1847 | FRED REEDER - SITKA |Testified in support of additional
funding for education. He noted that $18
mllion dollars was going to grants. He
asked where the noney prom sed by the
| egi slators was. He stressed the need to
fully fund education. Testified in
support of full funding for pupi
transportation. M. Reeder recommended
addi ng $200 dollars on the ATM He
stressed that students cannot pass the
exit examw th the current all ocated
f undi ng.
2000 | Co- Chair Mul der Stated that the State was fully funding
t he education fornula according to
statute. Noted that the anmount that was
going into pupil transportation was at
the last |level for the past three-years.
2056 | M. Reeder Recommended changi ng the statute.
2078 | Representative Croft |[Noted that the Legislature wote the
statute and stressed that the Legislature
has the responsibility to change that
statute.
2111 | MARYLS TEDIN - SI TKA | Requested further funding for the State
Par ks system
2169 | MOLLI E KABLER - Testified in support of additional
S| TKA fundi ng for education.

2200 | JANELLE PRI VETT - Testified in support of additional
VRANGEL L fundi ng for education.

2248 | PAMELLA MCCLOSKEY - Testified in support of additional
VWRANGEL L fundi ng for education.

2284 | DAVI D GALLA - Testified in support of additional
VWRANGEL L fundi ng for education.
TAPE HFC 01 - 38,
Side A

007 | TONNI E BARLOW - Testified in support of additional
VWRANGEL L fundi ng for education.

House Fi nance Conmittee 11 03/08/01 1:41 PM




129 | PENNY DI LLARD - Stressed the need to fund tobacco
KETCHI KAN cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl ement funds as a fundi ng source.

225 | DAVI D DEAL - Request ed greater funding for trooper

KETCHI KAN coverage to help prevent burglaries. He
noted further concern with drunk drivers.

302 | BOB VEEI NSTEIN, MAYOR | Testified in support of additional

- KETCHI KAN funding for education. Mayor Wi nstein
voi ced concern with the current funding
proposed for the Al aska Marine Hi ghway
System He believed that woul d
exasperate the econom ¢ harm al r eady
experi enced throughout Sout heast Al aska.

469 | WOODY W LSON - Testified in support of additiona

VRANGEL L fundi ng for education.

553 | PAM ROOPE - WRANGELL |Testified in support of additiona
fundi ng for education.

635 | Representative Croft |[Noted that the recommendation for the 1st
year was a 4% i ncrease to the foundation
formula. He questioned if that was what
was needed.

677 | Ms. Roope Expl ai ned that could keep the comunity
even. It would not allow for any growh.

700 | TI FFANY BORGES - Testified in support of the Governor's

PETERSBURG request for increased funding for al cohol
and drug abuse prograns.

746 | JEAN FRANK - SI TKA Stressed the need to fund tobacco
cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl enent funds as a fundi ng source.

838 | ALI CE JOHNSTONE - Stressed the need to fund tobacco

SI TKA cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settlenment funds as a funding source.

Ms. Johnstone spoke in support of the
Governor's request for increased funding
for al cohol and drug abuse prograns.

971 | DALE STONE - Spoke in support for full funding for the

PETERSBURG Department of Public Safety and all the
Village Public Oficers funding.

1130 At - Ease 6:55 p. m
End of recess: 7:15 p.m

1151 | RUTHAMAE KARR - Stressed the need to fund tobacco

FAlI RBANKS cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settlenent funds as a fundi ng source.

Al askans are over 38% tobacco users.

1334 | Representati ve Asked what progranms woul d be effective.

Hudson He asked for her to submt that
i nformation.

1376 | Ms. Karr Expl ained that there would need to be a
conprehensive program She offered to
provi de that information.

1401 [ JI M KNCSKE - Voi ced support for full funding for the

FAI RBANKS Departnment of Public Safety and the VPSO

House Fi nance Committee

12 03/08/01 1:41 PM




15% i ncr eases.

1522 | MARTA MUELLER - Testified in support of full funding for
FAI RBANKS the University of Al aska and support the
budget provided by the Governor. She
recommended cappi ng t he Per manent Fund
Di vidend and al so adds a personal
property tax.

1658 | VERA BECKER - Stressed the need to fund tobacco

FAI RBANKS cessation prograns and pointed to tobacco
settl ement funds as a fundi ng source.

1780 | RUTH L' HOMVEDI EU - Encouraged further funding for

FAI RBANKS | ndependent Living Centers throughout the
St at e.
1901 | DAVI D JACOBSON - Encouraged further funding for
FAI RBANKS | ndependent Living Centers throughout the
St at e.
2032 | COLLEEN CHI NN - Not ed support for greater funding for the
FAI RBANKS i nfant | earning program
2165 | TI M DORAN - Expressed support for the recommendati ons
FAI RBANKS of the Education Task Force Report.
Testified in support of additional
fundi ng for education.
2341 | Representative Questioned if enrollnent is dow in the
Hudson Fai r banks North Star Borough

2356 | M. Doran Acknow edged that enrollnment is down,
however, enphasized that the needs of the
kids is great. He noted that kids today
are not prepared for school.

TAPE HFC 01 - 38,
Side B

28 Vi ce- Chair Bunde Questioned if Fairbanks had taken
advant age of school quality schoo
grants.

62 M. Doran Stated that they had taken advant age of
sone of the quality school progranms and
gave exanpl es.

129 | Vice-Chair Bunde Not ed that schools needed to align with
the el enmentary benchmark and asked what
i nformati on was provi ded.

161 (M. Doran Responded that goal s and objectives were
aligned with State standards. He was
confident that the majority of their
students woul d pass.

467 | BETTY DUPEE - Testified in support of full funding for

FAl RBANKS the University of Al aska.
524 | BRI AN BRUBAKER - Testified in support of full funding for
FAl RBANKS the University of Al aska.
604 | JEFF WALTERS - Testified in support of additional
FAI RBANKS funding for education. He noted the need
to protect art in school.
836 | JOE HARDENBROX - Testified in support of full funding for

FAI RBANKS

the University of Al aska.

House Fi nance Committee

13 03/08/01 1:41 PM




976

JOHN ASHCRAFT

Testified in support of full funding for
the University of Al aska.

1048

JERI LAN ER -
FAI RBANKS

Testified in support of the nental health
budget. Testified in support of the
Governor's request for increased funding
for al cohol and drug abuse prograns.

ADJ OQURNIVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 8:00 p. m

House Fi nance Committee

14 03/08/01 1:41 PM




